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Taylor Bond

17260 Newhope St

Fountain Valley, CA  92708 March 29, 2022

Notice of Incomplete Application

RE: Application Number PRCTI20210027

Dear Taylor Bond,

A permit application has been received by this office on December 14, 2021. The following required

items are outstanding:

 Structural Plans: Please provide clean set of plans (cannot resubmit staff reviewed stamped

plans for resubmittal)

 Construction Plan Set: Please provide clean set of plans (cannot resubmit staff reviewed

stamped plans for resubmittal)

 Structural Calculations:  Please provide clean set of plans (cannot resubmit staff reviewed

stamped plans for resubmittal)

The above information must be received by our office to deem this application complete. If the

required information is not received within 30 days, your application will be canceled.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact the Permit Center.

Sincerely,

City of Puyallup Permit Center
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